UGC-DAE Consortium for Scientific Research

(An autonomous institution of UGC, New Delhi)

Kolkata Centre (Reafarea sgam amr, 78 Reh ar wnfia o d@wm)
BISHAT (Formerly Inter University Consortium for DAE Facilities; IUC-DAEF)
UGC-DAE-CSR-KC/CRS/19/NP04/ 0 9] 5 Date: 10™ May 2019
To

The Registrar,
Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya,
Bilaspur (C.G.) — 495009

Sub: UGC-DAE CSR,KC Collaborative Research Schemes (Research Project) entitled Investigation of stapler and

chiral bands in transitional nuclei” of Dr. Tarkeshwar Trivedi, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidvalaya, Bilaspur (C.G.) —
495009

Dear Sir / Madam,
This is to inform you that based on recommendations of the User Committee, UGC-DAE Consortium for

Scientific Research, Kolkata Centre has approved the aforecaptioned proposal for full support (research
scholar, contingency, consumables and travel) as a Collaborative Research Scheme (CRS) w.e.f. 1% June 2019.

It is envisaged that the research activities under this scheme be based on active academic collaboration with the
respective in-house group(s) and is undertaken using the facilities outlined in the original proposal.

Terms and conditions of the sanction are outlined in Annexure-I. The other guidelines or rules stipulated by the
UGC, if any, will be intimated to you accordingly.

All correspondences related to the CRS from the PI, be communicated to the respective Research Co-
ordinator(s) mentioned below.,

Yours sincerely,

hakraborty, > {o ,_S/ !j
Administrative Officer —I (Personnel),
Kolkata Centre of UGC DAE CSR

Copy to :
e Dr, Tarkeshwar Trivedi, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur (C.G.) — 495009.
¢  Shri. R P Chattopadhyay. Administrative Officer —I (Accounts), Kolkata Centre of UGC DAE CSR.
» Dr.R Raut, Research Coordinator, Kolkata Centre of UGC DAE CSR
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